David Schmidtke

From: Rollin, Steven (He/Him/His) (PELSB) <Steven.Rollin@state.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 10:56 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: PELSB’s 2025 Annual Report on Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Duplicative Rules

Dear Governor, Legislators, Director Weber, and Revisor Inman:

Minnesota Statutes, section 14.05, subdivision 5, directs the Professional Educator Licensing and Standards
Board (PELSB) to report to you by December 1 of each year whether any of its rules are obsolete, unnecessary,
or duplicative of other state or federal statutes or rules.

PELSB sought to revise a number of obsolete rules through the R-4703 rulemaking process. The R-4703
rulemaking project is complete and the identified rules above were revised effective July 1, 2026. More
information about this project is available at https://mn.gov/pelsb/board/rulemaking/school-counseling/.

At this time, PELSB does not believe any of its other rules are obsolete, unnecessary, or duplicative.
Please let me know if | can provide further assistance.

Sincerely,

Steven Rollin, Rulemaking Attorney

cc: Yelena Bailey, Executive Director

Steven Rollin
Rulemaking Attorney

Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board
1021 Bandana Blvd. E., Suite 222

Saint Paul, MN 55108-5111

(651) 539-5991

Pronouns: He/Him/His





